
 

 
Berkeley Unified School District 

2020 Bonar Street, The Tech Lab, Room 126 
Berkeley, CA  94702  

Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes 
August 11, 2017 – 4:30 pm 

 
 

1. Call to Order   

The meeting was called to order at 4:34 pm.  

                  

2. Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum                 

Chairperson Carter, Vice-Chairperson Goldstein, and Commissioner Ortiz were present and a quorum was established. 
 

3. Public Comments (15-minute limit) 

Rebecca Levenson, parent of two Berkeley Unified School District students, expressed her concerns regarding the 

Restorative Justice Coordinator class descriptions. Vice-Chairperson Goldstein read an email on behalf of a parent who 

requested edits be made to the draft restorative justice class descriptions. Brent Daniels, Human Resources Director, 

requested to move up item G in the agenda. Paula Phillips, BCCE President, commented that the Union is concerned 

that class descriptions are being brought forward to the Commission without being approved by the Board first. 
                                       

4. Approval & Adoption of Agenda 

Chairperson Carter said that he was going to have to leave early and requested to move up items 7.d, e, and g to 

immediately follow Item 4.  

,f
1 00.00000912 0 612 792 re
W* n
BT
/F2 11.04 Tf
1 0 0411.04 Tf
1 0 0 1 14040 g61 508.
[(,)11(f
1 00.00(d)14( )-143(requ)63 1 521191412 re-141(t)9(o)5( )-3.15 593.26 Tm
0 g
0 G
 -0.095 Tc[(  )] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.000009125174
0.0(requ)63 1 521191412 reTf
1 0 0 1 172.34 401.47 Tm
0 g
0 G
[( )] TJ
ET
Q
q
0.00000912 0 612 6
q(requ)63 1 521191412 re11.07 612 79 )-56(the)10( )612 792 reitW* ren

 

d, e, and271.85r(requ)63 1 521191412 re,ar,
/Fd.

 

Chairperson



 

 

7. Conference Items                  

a) Request for Advanced Salary Placement for Maintenance Engineer 

Vice-Chairperson Goldstein commented that because the issue was resolved, no action needed to be taken. 
 

b) Special Report on Establishment of a Position 

President Phillips said the flow chart provided as part of the report completely bypasses the Union involvement 

in the establishment of a new position. Secretary Rogosin commented that Ed. code states that no changes can 

be made to a class description without prior notification, but that is provided when the agenda is sent to all in 

advance of the meeting. He also noted that the Board has full responsibility to establish positions and the 

Personnel Commission is responsible for class descriptions. 

 

c) Establishment of New Class of Lead Accounts Payable Technician 

Secretary Rogosin said that language was changed from the previous drafts in consideration of the Union’s 

concern. Phillips said union is still concerned about the class not being discussed with the union. Vice Chairperson 

Goldstein commented that she is inclined to table approval of this class description and the two restorative 

justice class descriptions, until the Board has further reviewed them.  

 

d) Establishment of New Class of Restorative Justice Coordinator 

Discussed with Item e. 

 

e) Establishment of New Class of Senior Restorative Justice Coordinator 

Secretary Rogosin commented that the Senior Restorative Justice Coordinator requires a degree and more 

relevant experience than the lower class of Restorative Justice Coordinator. President Phillips requested to table 

approval of the two class descriptions at this time. Vice-Chairperson Goldstein noted that community members 

had expressed interest in the classifications and wanted to be sure that the Board was aware of this. 

Chairperson Carter made a motion to table items D, and E until the Board has the opportunity to review them; 

Commissioner Ortiz seconded the motion, 

 

Approved, 3-0 

 

f) Revision to Class Description for BSEP Program Specialist 

Natasha Beery, Director of BSEP and Community relations, commented that the current class description is not 

accurate and needs to be updated. Vice-Chairperson Goldstein asked if other components of the class description 

were changed. Secretary Rogosin said the newer class description is more specific. Commissioner Ortiz said it 

made logical sense to revise the class description. Secretary Rogosin said it’s a Commission duty to revise the 

class descriptions. Secretary Rogosin suggested that this item be brought back at the next special meeting.  

 



 

 

Secretary Rogosin responded that Ed code 45298 states that a layoff is when a position is abolished. Mr. Stevens 

said Ms. Johnson’s former class, School Secretary III, no longer exists, and that she is now a School Administrative 

Assistant II. Secretary Rogosin said that the former School Secretary III class and the current School 

Administrative Assistant III class are almost the same. Chairperson Carter asked if with the title change her 

qualifications changed. Mr. Stevens responded that it’s not an issue of qualifications, and that she’s never served 

in the position of School Administrative Assistant III. Chairperson Carter said at some point she qualified because 

she tested with the other School Secretary III’s who were re-classed as School Administrative Assistant III’s.  

President Phillips commented that per Ed code 45720, a reclassification takes place based on a gradual accretion 

of duties, and that the union believes that she was not laid off. She said that if the Commission approves this and 

puts Ms. Johnson on a rehire list, then all bargaining unit members in similar circumstances should be placed on 

rehire lists. Rogosin said that this wouldn’t apply to someone who was upwardly reclassified. And that everyone 

should receive a notification letting them know they have rights to transfer into a diff class. 



 

 

10. Report from Closed Session    

Vice-Chairperson Goldstein commented that the commission discussed the upcoming transition with the new Director, 

of Classified Personnel and said that they asked Mr. Rogosin to remain employed through 9/15 with the caveat that his 

services continue to be needed.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

  

11. Reports 

a) Union   

None             
 

b) District Reports  

   None                                                                                                                                 
 

c) Commissioners Reports  

Vice Chairperson said that she wanted to thank Secretary Rogosin on behalf of all of the Commissioners, and that 

he has done a lot of 


